

From: "Wells, Claude" <claude.wells@lmco.com>
To: "Douglas Young" <DYOUNG@fcc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 06, 2000 10:54:15 AM
Subject: RE: 0416-EX-ST-2000, Request for 913 MHz

Doug,

have
I must ~~of~~ forgotten about the regular authorization being granted. Sorry!

yes you can dismiss!

Claude

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Douglas Young [SMTP:DYOUNG@fcc.gov]
> Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2000 9:25 AM
> To: claude.wells@lmco.com
> Subject: RE: 0416-EX-ST-2000, Request for 913 MHz
>
> It has your signature. Can I dismiss?
>
> Doug
>
> >>> "Wells, Claude" <claude.wells@lmco.com> 09/06/2000 9:19:48 AM >>>
> Doug,
>
> Did I send that STA request? I agree from what I see from the attached
> they
> are the same.
>
> Claude
>
>

> > -----Original Message-----

> > From: Douglas Young [SMTP:DYOUNG@fcc.gov]
> > Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2000 9:06 AM
> > To: Claude.wells@lmco.com
> > Subject: 0416-EX-ST-2000, Request for 913 MHz
> >
> > Claude,
> >
> > I recently received an STA requesting 913 MHz at Marietta, GA, to
> > replace
> > an expired STA, call sign WB2XBI. However, in going through the
> > database,
> > I noticed a regular license with the same call sign authorizing 913 MHz
> > at
> > Marietta, GA, that does not expire until 3/1/02. I cannot see any
> > significant difference between the STA and the license and the new
> > request. If you agree, I plan on dismissing the current STA request.
> > See
> > the attached authorizations. Please reply via email for our records.
> >

> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
> continue
> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > information within 30 days of September 6, 2000 may result in
> application
> > dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee
> > pursuant to Section 1.1108.
> >
> > Doug Young
> > Electronics Engineer
> > Federal Communications Commission
> > Experimental Licensing Branch
> > Phone: (202) 418-2440
> > Fax: (202) 418-1918
> > Email: dyoung@fcc.gov
> > << File: STA.pdf >> << File: license.pdf >>